

Meeting held at J.D.A.92, Cazenove Rd. Tuesday, June 24th at 8.p.m.

Chair: Mr. Schlisselman,

Present: Miss Rapaport, Mr. Townsend, Mr. Yarrow, Mr. Goldsmith, Mr. Silverman, Mr. Aub. Cohen, Hon. Treas. Mr. M. Solomon, Vice Chairman and Mr. Stryker Hon. Secretary. Also Present Mr. Margulies.

Absent! Mrs. A. Hart and Mr. Katz,

Minutes from May 20th was not available to be dealt with next meeting.

Sec. Report: the difficulties in not having addresses of members, queried where other books such as record, attendance an suggestion books are, Mr. Silverman promised to see to this matter. Further hon. Sec. informed that he has written a letter of condolences to Mr. M. Holder and informed the FLDC of change of secretaryship.

hon. Treas. Report: Mr. Cohen stated that at present the account stood as £ 65.6.4, a Loan has been given to the Coach outing off £ 30.16.0 This sum will be repaid later. Further he stated that the sum of £ 5.0.0 has been donated by Mr. Bernstein of South Africa.

FLDC Report: Mr. Silverman informed that the presentation of Trophies has been postponed. With regret we learn of the bereavement of Mr. Hall, Chairman of FLDC on the loss of his brother. It was agreed to send a letter of condolences to Mr. Hall, as soon address is available. Mr. Yarrow accepted to continue as delegate until further notice, til fully replaced.

Council Report: Mr. Silverman informed that Mr. Stryker declined to accept organising the ~~bazaar~~ Mr. Schlisselman reported further of the council meeting, that Club will be closed from July 30th to August 17th. That a Date should be fixed for the visit of Capt. Berman and we should settle immediately the issue of the Sylvia Weinberg Cup. Finally we agreed that Mr. Townsend is the Organiser for the Bazaar, re the S. Weinberg Cup, it was refered to the next meeting. Israel Slide Show (Lantern) it could be arranged on any Sunday.

Youth Section Report was given by Miss Rapaport, she stated that the lecture proposed for Mr. Gorman should be arranged now not in winter. Programme: July 6th Barbecue Dance, July 13th Outing to Roehampton, September 7th next Rambling.

Rules: Hon. Sec. queried certain matters of those who are partly Jewish and wanted full information of their status. It was agreed that this should be fully refered to to next AGM. In the meantime matters arising should be dealt by mutual agreement until fully ratified at AGM.

Further the entirely Committee agreed that no Newsletter be issued to those members in arrears of subscriptions.

Functions: It was fully agreed that the following will be responsible:

FLDC League Matches: Mr. Silverman. Whistdrive: Yarrow & Silverman,  
Indepent Whistdrive: Mr. Katz, FILMshow: G.P.C.  
Indoor Entertainment: Mr. Townsend Raffles: Mrs. Hart, Miss Rapaport  
Outdoor Entertainment: Mr. Solomon, Mr. Goldsmith  
British Deaf News: Mr. Schlisselman. Dominoes: Mr. Yarrow,  
Snooker, Billiard Competition: Mr. Silverman  
Football Sweep: Mr. Yarrow.



G.P.C.Meeting.

-2-

A.G.M.: ~~It~~ was agreed that the Date be fixed March 8th 1959.

Addresses: Hon.Treasurer Mr.Cohen was advised to have them available for hon.Sec.to run things smoothly.

Visitors :After some complaints brought up by Mr.Silverman,he strongly pointed out that Youth Section should fully co-operate,as he noted many visitors coming more than twice,also made a strong protest against Mr.Polcher,who was in arrears of subscription. It was fully agreed that things like that could not go on, a Visitor Book should be obtained to check the attendance of visitors on club nights.Visitors are gladly welcome to any special events.

Photo Section Account :It was agreed that those in the G.P.C.belonging to the P.Section could represent them and give reports on their behalf.

Newsletter Abroad:It was agreed that hon.Sec.forward names and addresses of Jewish Deaf abroad to Mr.Margulies to have the Newsletter on the Mailing List.

Rights Of Secretary:Mr.Solomon queried the right of hon.Secretary cancelling a previous advertised meeting.Mr.Chlisselman replied that this conformed in the interest of all and that the hon.Secretary should be present at the meeting,which was cancelled owing to his holiday.

Woburn Abbey:Mr.Solomon reported that he has received a letter of apologies from the Coach Firm in regards to the Driver not compiling with the request of Mr.Solomon the Outing Organiser.

Next Meeting:fixed for July 15th .

Vote of thanks was expressed by the hon.Secretary to Mr.Schlisselman for taking the chair during a very lively evening when it was declared closed at 11 p.m.

Signed.....  
Chairman.

Please note that next meeting will be held on July 15th at 7.30  
Agenda and any recommendation or suggestions should be forwarded to the hon.Secretary 7 days before,so that Agenda for the next meeting can be compiled.

Agenda for next meeting:Sylvia Weinberg Cup  
Assistance Treasurer.  
Holiday Programme 1959  
Indicator Board  
A.J.Y.(Competition)  
G.P.C.